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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:             Linda Gooden, Chair     

            Barry Gossett 
Gary Attman 
Norman Augustine 
Michelle Gourdine 
Robert Neall 
Robert Rauch 
Thomas Slater 

 
FROM:          Janice Doyle, Chief of Staff 
 
DATE:           Thursday September 1, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:    Thursday September 8th Meeting of Committee on Organization and 
                       Compensation 
 
The Committee on Organization and Compensation of the Board of Regents will meet in public 
session on Thursday September 8, 2016 in the President’s Conference Room 03-117 on the 14th 
Floor of the Saratoga Building (220 Arch Street) at the University of Maryland, Baltimore 
beginning at 8am. Parking is available in the Saratoga Street Garage and parking vouchers will 
be distributed at the meeting. Directions are enclosed and a campus map can be found at 
http://www.umaryland.edu/map/.  
 
The agenda and supporting materials are attached. 
 
I look forward to seeing you next week. 
 
 
cc:       Chairperson James Brady 

Dr. Robert Caret 
Mr. Joe Vivona 
Ms. Elena Langrill 
Ms. Carolyn Skolnik  
Ms. Kelsey Beckett          
 
 
 



 
 
Directions to University of Maryland, Baltimore 
 
 
Via I-95 
From I-95N take I-395 and exit onto Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd., staying in right lane. Take 
Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. until you reach W. Saratoga Street. Make a right onto W. Saratoga 
Street and then make another right into the Saratoga Street Garage. 
 
The address is 220 Arch Street, Baltimore, MD 21201. 
 
 
 

 

 


